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January 27, 2025

Via Electronic Mail (kate.rakus(@pittsburghpa.gov)
Kate Rakus, AICP

City of Pittsburgh, Department of City Planning
412 Boulevard of the Allies, Suite 201

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Re:  SP-9 Bakery Square
Ordinance Nos. 2023-1723 and 2023-1698

Dear Ms. Rakus,

On behalf of the owner/applicant, this correspondence will confirm that the owner agrees
to an extension of sixty (60) days to permit City Council to schedule and conduct a public hearing
and take action on the adoption of the Ordinances referenced above.

If you have any questions or if you need anything further regarding the same, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

K/e/ryt ly yours,
RYAN M. WOTUS
RMW; dih



